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SUBJECT: House Assassinations Committee Report

I. Enclosed is a new request from Mr. Blakey.

2. ~.J'e have learned from the FBI that the subject
of the -inquiry is Mr. Gilberto Lopez Rodriguez a.k.8.
Gilberta Lopez Polichaepo.

3. There is some information on this individual
contained "in the enclosed COMINT report of May 1962.

4. Dan Silver and I have prepared a proposed I
response also enclosed ~which pretty much protects -
the CO}ITNT source while providing info to the Committee.

Request your approval .
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24 November 1978

TO: Judy Miller

I. Enclosed is a request made directly to us by
Mr. Blakey and a reply which we propose be provided to
Mr. Blakey by trro Kester.

2. If you have any questions concerning this
please give me a call.
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Mr. G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
Select Committee on Assassinations
u.s. House of Representatives
3331 House Office Building, Annex 2
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Bla.key~

This responds to your letter ofNove~er 13, 1978, directed to a

component of the Department of Defense.

with respect to the subject of the FBI file to which the requested

information relates, the information held by the Department of Defense

indicates that the individual who has been identified by the FBI as the

object of your inquiry applied for, and was granted permission to enter

Cuba in late March 1962, entry to be made within 30 days.

Sincerely,

JOillJ G. KESTER
Special Assistant to

'The Secretary
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November 13 p 1978

Legislative Affairs Office
National-Security Agency
section D~lg Room 9A1l9
Fort George Go Meade u Maryland 20755

Gentlemen~

In connection with its investigation into the
circumstances surrounding the death of President John
Fo Kennedyu the SelectComrnittee on Assassinations re~

quests access to NSA Document 3/0!CUD!R 12-62 dated
May 15; 1962 9 consisting of two pageso That document
is re1erenced inrFBI Bufile#64-330-210-1262 and was
deieted from the FBI file pursuant to the Third Agency
Agreement 0

Your cooperation and prompt attention to this
request is appreciatedo

Sincerelyu

JJIJtrf~W~
.- Go Robert Blakey

Chief Counsel and Director
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